Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:
Travel From:
Trip Details:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

53145

Choi, Paul VM137348 HWR Claim Date: November 17, 2024
Bumaby South-Metrotown

MLA Travel

I

Member of Legislative Assembly

Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Cabinet Swearing In Ceremony

Date

Expenses Amount

November 17, 2024 Airfare - oneway $277.99
Vancouver to Victoria

November 17, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

November 18, 2024 Airfare - oneway $337.00
Victoria to Vancouver

November 18, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $234.73
November 18, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $946.72

Date 19 Nov 2024 Signature

Choi, Paul VM137348 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




L I TEEEEEE——————

From: reservation@harbourair.com
Sent: November 19, 2024 (R
To: .

Subject: important Update for Paul Choi
Importance: High

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Please see below for important information:

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please loginto
your account at harbourair.com or connect with us at 604.274.1277.

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air.

Sunday, November 17, 2024 invoice ||

Air Transportation Charges

Flight [

Sked 200 : (3) Value $170.59
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
I Vancouver Harbour Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee $1.18
Directions Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $4.00
ACHival: Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $12.85
- Victoria Harbour Taxes, Fees and Charges
Directions Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85
i + Goods and Services Tax $13.18
35 minutes
Optional Service Charges
KK - Confirmed All Skeds - Baggage : Value Baggage Fee $54.34

1 Passenger(s) - Value

Billing $264.81

Paul Choi, Male
Taxes $13.18
Add to Calendar Grand Total $277.99




Visa -

Date / Time November 15, 2024 @ |

Summary ok kkkE kkkk -

Expiration IR

Authorization 05033G

Visa I
Date / Time November 17, 2024 G

Summary ddkok Aok koo -

Name /

Expiration \.I-

Authorization 03575G

Value Terms & Conditions
Checking-in (Float Operations):
e Recommended check-in time: 40 minutes before scheduled departure.
e  Check-in cutoff time:20 minutes before scheduled departure.
Checking-in (Wheeled Operations):

e Check-in opens: 60 minutes before scheduled departure time at the airport.
e  Check-in cutoff time: 25 minutes before scheduled departure .

Baggage:

e Guaranteed Baggage is 15 |bs per passenger.

e Baggage over 15lbs is subject to a fee of $3/Ib (taxes included) and travels on a space-
available, standby basis.

e Note third-party bookings may have different baggage terms and conditions.

Boarding:

e All passengers 18 years and above must present either on e piece of valid, non-expired
government issued photo identification, or two pieces of valid, non-expired government-
issued identification without a photograph.




Szakacs, Kaylee —_

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: November 19, 2024 1:42 PM
To: Szakacs, Kaylee

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for
business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # |
Name Paul Choi
Company Legislative Assembly Of Bc

Monday, November 18, 2024 invoice [N

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $15.24
- SALE - Seat Sale $299 $284.76
Departure: SALE - Seat Sale $359 $341.90
Il Victoria Harbour +GST $32.10
Directions

Billing $641.90
Arrival:

2.10

Il Vancouver Harbour Taxes 53
Directions Grand Total $674.00




35 minutes Visa

Date / Time November 18, 2024 @ (R
Conﬁ'med Summary Aok kR .tu--
2 Passengers - FULL FARE Expiration L1l
_ Authorization 02421G
Paul Choi, Male

Ac;d to Calendar 67L{ i ‘;l = 33}

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations {additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELIET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet
will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any
of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:
Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 lbs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.

Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same
flight.
Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions.




Paul Choi Room No.

Arrival :11-17-24
Departure 1 11-18-24
Company Name: Folio No.
Group Name: Conf. No.
Group Code: Cashier No.  : 38
AR Ntfmber: Membership
Agent : Page No. :10f1
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
11-17-24 Room Charge 199.00
11-17-24 GST Room Tax 10.05
11-17-24 PST Room Tax 16.08
11-17-24 MRDT Tax 6.03
11-17-24 DMF Fee 1.99
11-17-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
11-17-24 GST Tax 0.08
11-18-24 Visa 234.73
XXXXXXXX XXX X
XXIXX
Total Charges 234.73
Total Credits 234.73
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature




Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:
Travel From:
Trip Details:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

53235

Choi, Paul VM137348 HWR Claim Date: November 18, 2024
Burnaby South-Metrotown

Accompanying Person Travel

]

Accompanying Person (Family Member)

Victoria Travel To: Constituency
Accompanying MLA to Cabinet Ceremony

Date Expenses Amount
November 18, 2024 Airfare $337.00
Victoria to Vancouver
Total Payable $337.00
Date 19 Nov 2024 Signature

Choi, Paul VM137348 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




. .

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November 19, 2024 [

To: I

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijet

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

Account Customer # [

Name Paul Choi

Company Legislative Assembly Of Bc
Booking
Monday, November 18, 2024 Invoice [N

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $15.24

SALE - Seat Sale $299 $284.76
Departure: SALE - Seat Sale $359 $341.90
I Victoria Harbour +GST $32.10
Directions

Billing $641.90
Arrival:

32.10

I ancouver Harbour Taxes >
Directions Grand Total $674.00




35 minutes Visa $674.00

Date / Time November 18, 2024 @ [N
conﬂrmed summary hokkok kkkk ‘.3‘_
2 Passengers - FULL FARE Expiration -
_ Authorization 02421G

—
Add to Calendar 61%{ & oz = 337—

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

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

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.
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

Claim Number: 53419

MLA Name: Choi, Paul VM137348 HWR Claim Date: November 27, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby South-Metrotown

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Office Organization, PS Team Introduction

Date Expenses Amount

November 27, 2024 Airfare $307.00
Helijet Vancouver Harbour to Victoria

November 28, 2024 Airfare $307.00
Helijet Victoria Harbour to Vancouver

November 28, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $234.73

Total Payable $848.73

Date 10 Dec 2024 Signature
Choi, Paul VM137348 HWR

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Paul Choi Room No. :
Arrival 1 11-27-24
Departure 1 11-28-24
Company Name: Folio No.
Conf. No. :
CashierNo. :18
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :10f1
A/R Number:
Agent :
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
11-27-24 Room Charge 199.00
11-27-24 GST Room Tax 10.05
11-27-24 PST Room Tax 16.08
11-27-24 MRDT Tax 6.03
11-27-24 DMF Fee 1.99
11-27-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
11-27-24 GST Tax 0.08
11-28-24 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX 234.73
XX/IXX
Total Charges 234.73
Total Credits 234.73
Balance 0.00



Wednesday, November 27, 2024

Departure:
Vancouver Harbour

Arrival:
Victoria Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Supersale
Paul Choi, Male

Invoice

AVES

Grand Total




Thursday, November 28, 2024 Invoice 4

.

Departure:
| Victoria Harbour

Arrival: Grand Total

‘ Jancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - SuperSale
Paul Choi, Male




o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
52 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53349

MLA Name: Choi, Paul VM137348 HWR Claim Date: October 29, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby South-Metrotown

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for caucus meetings and MLA Oath Ceremony

Date Expenses Amount
October 30, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
October 31, 2024 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
October 31, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $560.02
November 12, 2024 Airfare - oneway $443.00

Vancouver to Victoria
November 12, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 13, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 14, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 15, 2024 Airfare - oneway $443.00

Victoria to Vancouver
November 15, 2024 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
November 15, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $879.90
Total Payable $2573.92

Date 28 Nov 2024 Signature

Choi, Paul VM137348 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Mr Paul Choi

assport Room g
sS
pCana?ja Arrival Date 1 10/29/24

Invoice No.

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. : 67

Billing Date ©10/31/24

NDP Caucus A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/29/24 Room 239.00
10/29/24 Destination Marketing Fee 2.39
10/29/24 Provincial Room Tax 26.55
10/29/24 Room GST 12.07
10/30/24 Room 239.00
10/30/24 Destination Marketing Fee 2.39
10/30/24 Provincial Room Tax 26.55
10/30/24 Room GST 12.07
10/31/24 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 560.02
Room H/GST Total - 24.14 Total 560.02 560.02
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <passengerservices@helijet.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 12, 2024,

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
To:

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

Account Customer # ]
Name Paul Choi
Company Legislative Assembly Of Bc

Booking #
Tuesday, November 12, 2024 Invoice [N
FARE-YWH-FULL- $414.29
- PHS-Heliport Improvement fFee $7.62
+GST $21.09
Departure:
Il Vancouver Harbour Billing $421.91
Directions
Taxes $21.09
Grand Total 43.00
Arrival: >4
I victoria Harbour
Directions VA >443.00
Dropoff: Date / Time November 12, 2024 @ |




Shuttle Requested Summary sras anes core B
Expiration .I-

35 minutes Authorization 02039G

Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
. Paul Choi, Male

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

" Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to departure.

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
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
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings
made without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

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




Date: Fri, Nov 15, 2024, [l
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

To

Helifet

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

e —

Friday, November 15, 2024 Invoice [N
FARE-YWH-FULL-
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee
+GST
Departure:
I ictoria Harbour .
Billing
Directions
Taxes
Grand Total
Arrival:
Il Vancouver Harbour
. Visa
Directions
35 minstas Date / Time November 15, 2024 ._
Summary hkkk kkk¥k tt**-
Confirmed Expiration [

$414.29
$7.62
$21.09

$421.91
$21.09
$443.00

$443.00




Authorization 03232G
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
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to S5pm the day prior to departure.

After S5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
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

PARKING:

With round-trip travel, complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when registering your
license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet agent for details.

SHUTTLE VAN:




Paul Choi Room No. :
Canada Arrival : 11-12-24
Departure :11-15-24
Company Name: Folio No. :
Group Name: Conf.No. :
Group Code: CashierNo. :45
AR _ Number: Membership
Agent : Page No. :10f2
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
11-12-24 Room Charge 249.00
11-12-24 GST Room Tax 12.57
11-12-24 PST Room Tax 20.12
11-12-24 MRDT Tax 7.54
11-12-24 DMF Fee 249
11-12-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
11-12-24 GST Tax 0.08
11-13-24 Room Charge 249.00
11-13-24 GST Room Tax 12.57
11-13-24 PST Room Tax 20.12
11-13-24 MRDT Tax 7.54
11-13-24 DMF Fee 249
11-13-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
11-13-24 GST Tax 0.08
11-14-24 Room Charge 249.00
11-14-24 GST Room Tax 12.57
11-14-24 PST Room Tax 20.12
11-14-24 MRDT Tax 7.54
11-14-24 DMF Fee 249
11-14-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
11-14-24 GST Tax 0.08
11-15-24 Visa 879.90
XXXXXXXXXXXX XX
XX
Total Charges 879.90
Total Credits 879.90
Balance 0.00






